RANDALL
ELECTRIC PROPOSAL

Williamson County 06/17/2022
Attn. Mr. Daniel Shea

© Re: Jester Annex Building
Dear Mr. Shea,

We are pleased to submit pricing of $4,620.00 for the disconnect and removal of 30 existing
parking lot light heads and reinstail 30 new owner provided LED light heads on the existing
poles at the above referenced location. This price includes all labor, material, work done during
normal business hours, and is based on using Williamson County’s boom lift. Please call with
any questions.

Regards, A

Darren Page
512 263 7990

PO. BOX 340059 .
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